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Twenty Ninth Annual Report

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twanty Ninth Annual General Meeting of members of the Company will be
held on Saturday, the 30th day of September, 2023 at 11.30 A.M. at Corporate Office of the Company
situated at First Floor, 80-D, Punchwati, Udalpur 313001(Raj.) to transact the following businesses :-
ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Afcas at 31st March, 2023
together with the Auditor's Report and Board's Report thereon.

2. Toappoint a Director in place of Smt. Meena Kamawat, who retires by rotation at this Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

3. Appointment of M/S Mahendra Subhash & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN 32434GE), as the
Statutory Auditor of the Company.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without maodification(s) the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to time, M/s
Mahendra Subhash & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 324346E), White
Towers, 115, College Street, 2nd Floor, Unit-2K, Kolkata-700 012 be and is hereby appointed as the
Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of 29th Annual General Meeting till
the conclusion of the 34th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held in the year 2028, on
such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and
the Auditors,"

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. Re-appointment of Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi as an Independent Director of the Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as a
Special Resolution :

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Schedule IV of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors)
Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or reenactment thereof for
the time being in force) and the Aricles of Association of the Company, and on the basis the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directars, Mr.
Ashok Kumar Doshi (DIN:00863821) be and is hereby re-appaointed as an Independent Director of the
Company, to hold office for a period of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from the conclusion of this
AGM, till the conclusion of 34th AGM to be held in the year 2028, and that he shall not be liable to retire
by rotation.”

5. Approvalfor Related Party Transactions

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the pravisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act") and
other applicable provisions, if any, read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended till date, Regulation 23(4) of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations™)
and the Company’s policy on Related Party transaction{s), approval of Shareholders be and is hereby
accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the "Board which term
shall include a Commitlee thereof), to sell or transfer or otherwise dispose of as a going concern by
way of slump sale (as defined in Section 2(42C) of the Income-tax Act, 1961) the assets of the
Company as mentioned below together with all liabilities, employees, contracts, licenses, permits,
rights, obligations, consents and approvals relating to the said assets and the investments held the
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Company in other companies / body corporates, to any person or entity, as detailed in the explanatory
statement, which may be a related party within the meaning of Section 2(76) of the Act and Regulation
2(1)(zb) of the Listing Regulations, at such consideration, with effect from such date, in such manner
and on such terms and conditions, as may be deemed appropriate and decided by the Board, provided
that the said contract{s)/ arrangement(s)/ transaction(s }so carried out shall be at arm's length basis.”

Details of the assets of the Company for slump sale are as under:

Man-irigated agriculture land, having no motorate approach and with hilly
Property No. 1 contours, situated in the interior area of revenue village -Maruwas, Tehsil- Mavli,
District- udaipur, bearing khasra number- 1587884 | NEW KHATA NO.- 258)
measuring 0.9065 Hectaras, in which the company is having 100% shara,

Mon-irigated agriculiure land, having no motorate approach and with hilly
Property No. 2 contours, situated in the interior area of revenue village - Tanlela, Kaliwas, Thsil-
Delwara, District- Rajsamand, bearing khasra number- 1306 (Mew khata no.- 161)
measuring 16.1874 Hectares, in which the company is having 1/dth share
undivided.

Mon-irrigated agriculture land, having no motorate approach and with hilly
Property No. 3 contours, situated in the intarior area of revenue village - Tantala, Kaliwas, Tehsil-
Delwara, District- Rajsamand, bearing khasra number- 1305 and 1446 (Mew
khata no.- 162) measuring 7.7776 Hectaras, in which the company is having 2/3rd
share undivided.

Mon-irigated agriculture land, having no molorate approach and with hilly
Property No. 4 cantours, situated in the interior area of revenue village - Tantela, Kaliwas, Tehsil-
Dalwara, District- Rajsamand, bearing khasra numbar- 12598 (New khata no.- 164)
measuring 11.7612 Hectares, in which the company is having undivided 3/16th
share

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Boeard of directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to
execute all the agreements, deeds, documents, undertakings, memorandum and /or writings as may be
necessary o be executed in relation lo the transfer and vesting of the aforesaid properties and the
investments held by Company and to make applications to the regulatory and governmental autharities for
the purpose of obtaining all approvals and sanctions as required to be obtained by the company in this
regard.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers
herein conferred to any Committee of Board or any Director{s) or Wholetime Company Secretary of the
Company or any Officer(s) of the Company and to generally undertake & do all such acts, deeds and things
as may be required in connection with the aforesaid resolution.”

By order of the Board
For Dhruva Capital Services Ltd,

sd/-
e (KAILASH KARNAWAT)
Place : Udaipur MANAGING DIRECTOR
Dated : 14-08-2023 DIN: 00300998
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NOTES :

Amember entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the "AGM' / "meeting”) is entitied

to appoint a proxy/ proxies to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need notbe a
member of the company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the
registered office of the company not less than fnﬂg'—eighl hours before the commencement of the
meeting. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a member holding more than 10% of the total
share capital of the Company carrying voling rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any
other member.A proxy form in MGT-11 is enclosed with this notice.

During the period b?inning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and
ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at
any lime during the business hours of the Company, provided that nol less than three days of notice in
writing is given to the Company.

The notice of AGM is being sent to those members [ beneficial owners whose name will appear in the
register of members / list of beneficiarias received from the depositories as on 25th September, 2023,
The copy of annual report, notice of 29thAnnual General Meeting, notice of e-voting, etc. are being
sent to the members through e-mail who have registered their email ids with the Company / depository
participant (DPs) / Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA). Members whose e-mail id is not
registerad with the Company. Members whose e-mail ids are registered with the Company and who
wish to receive printed copy of the abridged / full version of the Annual Report may send their request
to the Company at its registered office address or to the RTA, Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd, 1st Floor,
Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri
(East), Mumbai,Maharashtra -400059.

Members are requested to update their preferred e-mail ids and other KYC documents with the
Company IDPH%TA. which will be used for the purpose of future communications.

The full version of the Annual Report will also be available under the Investor Relations section on the
website of the Company at www.dhruvacapital.com

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 24th
September, 2023 to 30th September, 2023 (both days inclusive), in accordance with the provisions of
Section 91 the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, for the purpose of AGM,

The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the voles cast at the meeting (physical voting) and through remote e-
voting, will, issue a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, and
submit the same to the Chairman of the meeting, in time not exceeding 48 hours of conclusion of the
Meeting. The results declared shall be available on the website of the Company
{www.dhruvacapital.com)and on the website of the CDSL (e-voting).

The results shall simultaneously be communicated to the Stock Exchange where the shares of the
Company are listed. The resolutions will be deemed to be passed on the date of AGM subject to receipt
of the reguisite number of votes in favour of the resolutions.

Shareholders holding shares in identical order of names in more than one follo are requested to write o
the Company, enclosing their share certificates to enable the Company to consolidate their holdings in
one folio to facilitate better service.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, Register of Contracts
ar Arrangements in which Directors are interested and documents referred to in the notice and
explanatory statement are open for inspection at the Registered office of the Company on all working
days (Monday to Friday) between 11,00 A.M. and 1.00 P.M. up to the date of AGM and will also be
available for inspection al the venue of the meeting.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the meeting are
requested to send to the Company, a cerified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their
representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs has undertaken a "Green Initiative in Corporate Govemance”™ and allowed
companies to send documents such as Notice of the Annual General Meeting, Audited Financial
Statements, Directors’ Report, Auditors' Report, etc., to the shareholders in electronic form instead of the
paper form. Members are requested to send/ update their email address with their Depository or Registrar

and Transfer Agents of the Company
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14. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, ;[}14. as
amended and Regulation 44 of SEBI! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Reqgulations, 2015, the Company Is pleased to provide to its members, facilily to exercise their right to
vole on resolutions proposed to be passed in the Meeting by electronic means. The members may
cast their voles using an electronic voling system from a place other than the venue of the Meeting
("remote e-voting').

15. Since the Company is providing the facility of remote e-voting to the shareholders, there shall be no voting
by show of hands at the AGM, in terms of provisions of Section 107 of the Companies Act, 2013, The
facility for e-voting shall remain open during the period of the AGM and the members attending the
Meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to vote at the Meeting also by poll.

16. a) Members who hold shares in physical form can nominate a person in respect of all the shares held
by them singly or jointly, Members who haold shares in single name are advised, in their own
interest to avail the nomination facility. Members holding shares in dematerialized form may
contact their respective depository participant(s ) for recording nomination of their shares.

by Members holding shares in physical mode are required to submitl their Permanent Account
Number (PAN) and Bank account details (cancelled cheque of your bank account) to the
Company/RTA viz. M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd, if not registered with the Company as
mandated by SEBI.

c) Members holding physical shares are requested to register/ update their e-mail address/
Telephone Mo, with the Company/ Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd for receiving all communications
from the Company electronically and to immediately nolify any change in their address to the
Registered Office of the Company / RTA.

d) SEBl has amended relevant provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to disallow listed Companies from accepting request for
transfer of securities which are held in physical form, with effect from 1st April 2019, The
shareholders who continue to hold shares in physical form even after this date, will not be able to
lodge the shares with Company/its RTA for further transfer. They will need to convert them to
demat form compulsorily if they wish to effect any transfer. Only the requests for transmission and
transposition of securities in physical form, will be accepted by the RTA

THEINSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

(i) The voting period begins on 27th September, 2023 at 9:00 AM and ends on 29th September, 2023 at
5:00 PM. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
damatariaiizad%unn. as on the cut-off date (record date) of 23rd September, 2023 may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for vating thereafter,

(i) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue,

{iii) Pursuant to SEB| Circular No. SEBI/HOI/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed antities are required to provide remote e-voling facility to its
shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user 1Ds
and passwords by the shareholders.
In order to increase the efficiency of the voling process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been
decided to enable e-volting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single legin credential,
through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat
account holders would be able to cast their vole without having to register again with the ESPs,
thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of
participating in e-voling process.

{iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBIVHO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 8, 2020 on e-
Viating facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
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mode are allowed lo vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants, Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant o abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and Iiuining virtual meetings for
Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type of share
holders

Login Method

Individual Share
holders holding
sacurities in Demat
mode with COSL

1)

2)

3

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi/ Easiest facility, can login through their existing
user id and password, Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without
any further authentication. The URL for users o login to Easi / Easiest ara
hittps:i'web.cdslindia.com/myeasihomeaftogin or visit www.cdslindia.com and click
on Loginicon and salect New System Myeasi.

After successful login the Easi/ Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voling option for
eligible companies where the evoling is in progress as per the information provided
by company. On clicking the evoting option, the userwill be able to see e-Voling page
of the e-\oting service provider for casting your vole during the remote e-\Vioting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is
also links provided to access the system of all e-Voling Service Providers |.e.
COSL/NSDUKARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voling servica
providers' website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
hitps:web. cdslindia. com/myeasiRegistration/EasiRegistration
Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voling page by providing Demat Account
Mumber and PAN No. from a e-Voting link avaflable on www cdslindia.com homa
page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTF on registerad Mobile &
Email as recorded in the Damat Account. After successful authentication, user will ba
able to see the e-Voling option where the evoling is in progress and also able to
directly access the system of all e-Vioting Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholdars
holding securities in
demal mode with
NSDL

1

2

3)

If you are already registerad for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-5Services
weabsite of NSDL., Open web browser by typing the following
URL:https:/eservices.nsdl.comeither on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
Once the home page of e-Sarvices is launched, click on the "Benaficial Owner”
loon under “Login” which is available under IDeAS' section. A new screen will
open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-\oling services, Click on “Access 1o e-
Voting™ under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Yoting service provider name and you will be re-directed to a-
Vioting service provider weabsite for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or jpining virtual maating & voting during the maating.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS s-Services, option to register is available at
https:ffeservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Poral or click  at
hitps:/leservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Vioting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https:/fwww. evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. Once the home page of e-Volting system Is launched, click on the icon
“Login” which is avallable under 'Shareholder/Member section. A new screan will
open. You will have to enter your User 1D (i.e. your sixteen digit demal account
number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screan. Aflar successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSOL Depository
site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voling
sarvice provider name and you will be redirected to e-Vating service provider
website for casting your vole during the remole e-Voting period or joining vifual
meeating & voting during the meeting
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Type of share
haldire Legin Method
Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Shareholders Depository  Participant registered with NSDL/ICDSL for e-Voting facility.  After
(helding securities | Successiul lagin, you will be able o see e-Voling option. Once you click on e-Voling
In demat mode) option, you will be redirected to NSDLICDSL Depository site after successful
login through their authentication, wherein you can see e-Voling feature. Click on company name or
Depository e-Voling service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voling sarvice provider
Participants website for casting your vote during the remole e-Veling pericd or Joining virlual
rmeeating & voting during the meeting

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
securities in Demat mode with CDSL CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk. evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free
no. 1800225533.

Individual Shareholders halding

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
securities in Demat mode with NSDL

NSDOL helpdesk by sending a request at
evioti nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.; 1800 1020 880
and 1 2244 30

Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual
holding in Demat form.
1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
Click on “Shareholders” module,
3)  Mowenter your UseriD
a, ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b. ForNSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
c. gharahu!ders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
ompany.
4} Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on
an earlier e-voling of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

(v

&)

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and
Physical Form

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department

{Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

+ Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company /
Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by
Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA,

PAN

Dividend Bank
Details

OR Date of Birth
(DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as

recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

» |If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please
enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as
mentioned in instruction {v).
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(vi)
{wii)

(wiii}

{ix)

(x)

{xi)
(xii)

(i)
{iv)
(xv)

(®vi)

(xvi)

After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

Sharehalders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screean.
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly
note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voling for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vate, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. It is strengly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential,

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-vating on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN-230826039 for the relevant Company Name DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES
LIMITED on which you choose to vote,

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
“YES/NQ" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired, The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click onthe “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK® If you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote an, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box will
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on

*CANCEL" and accordingly modify your viote,

Once you "CONFIRM your vole on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vole.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image

verification code and click on Forgot Passward & enter the details as prompted by the system.

There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to

scrulinizer for verification.

Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians ~Remaote Voting only.

* Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI elc.) and Custodians are
required to log on to www.evolingindia.com and register themselves in the "Corporates” module.

« A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com.

« After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish lo vote
on.

+ The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped aulomatically & can be delink in case of any
wrang mapping.

= Itis Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which
they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the
system for the scrulinizer to verify the same.

* Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
stgnatory who are authorized to vole, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;

dhruvacapital@gmail.com (designated email address by company), if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED

WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1.

For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary detalls like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DP)

For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & maobile no. with your respechive
Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through
Depository,

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System,
you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no, 1800 22 55 33.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (COSL. ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th
Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai -
400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33,

INSTRUCTIONS ON E-VOTING FACILITY:

a)

b)
c)

d)

e)

f

a)

The shareholders can opt for anly one mode of vating L.e. remote e-voting or physical polling at the
meeting. In case of voting by both the modes, vote casted through remote e- voling will be
considered final and voting through physical ballot will not be considered. The members who have
cast their vote by remote e-voting may also attend the Meeting.

The Company has engaged the services of CDSL as the Agency to provide e-voling facility.

The e-voling Event number, User Id and Password along with the detailed instructions for e-vaoling
are provided in the notice of e-voting, being sent along with the notice of AGM.

The Board has appointed Shri Mohit Vanawalt, Practicing Company Secretary, Udaipur (M.NO.
11834 &C.P. No. 16528) as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the physical voting and remote e-voting process
in a fair and transparent manner and he has communicated his willingness to be appointed and will
be available at the AGM for same purpose.

The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period:

Commencemeant of remote e-voling: From 9:00 AM (IST) on Wednesday, 27th September, 2023:
End of remote e-voting: Up to 5:00 PM (IST) on Friday, 29th September, 2023, during this period
shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on
the cut-off date (record date) of 23rd September 2023, may cast their vote electronically. The
e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date i.e.23rd September 2023,shall only be entitied
to avail the facility of remote e-voting / physical voting,

Any person who becomes member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice of the meeting and
halding shares as on the cut-off date i.e., 23rd September 2023 may obtain the User Id and password
in the manner as mentioned below:

1. Through e-mail: dhruvacapital@gmail.com
2. Through our share transfer agent.
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Annexure —A

Information required under Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations (relating to Corporate Governance)

and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings, with respect to the Directors seeking appointment/re-

appointment are as follows:

Mame of the Director Smt. Meena Karmawat Shri Ashok Kumar Doshi
DiIN 00301108 00863621
PAN ACAPK2411D AAYPDES05H
Date of Birth 31/0811 870 19/08/18957
Date of Appointment 220071974 30092018
Brief resume of the Director including B.Com, B.com
Qualification, nature of expertisa in 28 years experience A businessman and social workar having mone
specific functional areas of running NBFC'S than 35 years of experience of handing
businesses in the field of marble, Export,
Diamaond Tools, Real Estate etc.
Mo, of shares held in the Company 6,51,800 NIL
Deractorship and Commities Directorship: Directorship:
mambarships hald in other companies 1. Circle View Estate Privale Limiled 1. Associated Marmo And Granites Limited
2. Makul Buildars And CDlevelopears 2. Harmony Build creation Privaie Limited
Private Limited 3. Doshi Exports Private Limited
3. Maryada Marcantile Lid 4. Svajiva Resors Privatle Limited
4. Kamawat Hire purchase Pyt. Lid 5. Shobha Travel And Tours LLP
5. Meankamal Enlerprises Privata Committes Membership:
Limited Dhruva Capital Sarvices Limited-
Committes Membarship: 1. Audil Committea
Dhruva Capital Services Limited - 2. Stakeholder Retationship Commities
1. Nomination & Remunaration
Committes
Inter-5e relationships between Directors, | Wile of Mr, Kailash Karnawal, Managing NA
Managers and KMP's Director
Mationality Indian Indian
Moo of Board Mesting held during the year & &
No. of Board Meeting held attended ] []
duging the year
Terms & conditions of appointmeant Re-appointment of Mrs. Meena Kamawat | Re-appoiniment of Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi
as Mon-Executive Direclor and shall bea | 85 an Independant Director of the Company
liable to retire by rotation
Remunaration scught 1o be pasd NIL MIL
Remuneration kast drawn HIL MIL

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
{Pursuant to section 102 of The Companies Act, 2013)
ITEMNO.:4

The provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) reguire all listed Companies to appoint
requisite number of Independent Directors on its Board. In terms of aforesaid Section, an Independent
Director can hold office for maximum two terms of up to 5 consecutive years each, on the Board of a
Company, but shall be eligible for Re-appointment after first term on passing of a special resolution by
shareholders of the Company. Further, the Director appointed under the aforesaid section is not liable to
retire by rotation and his appointment shall be subject to the approval of shareholders of the Company as
per Section 150 of the Act.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi, whe is completing his first tenure of five years as an
Independent Director on conclusion of the ensuing AGM, on the Board of the Company, is fulfilling the
conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2014 and the Rules made thereunder and SEBI (LODR)
regulation, 2015 and for his Re-appointment as an Independent Director of the Company.

Therefore, on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and after the approval of
Board of Directors of the Company aforesaid Re-appointment of Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi as an
Independent Director of the Company for a further period of five years with effect from the conclusion of
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29th AGM till the conclusion of 34th AGM of the Company and recommends the resolution at Item no. 4 of
the Notice for approval by the shareholders.

Mone of the Directors other than Mr, Ashok Kumar Doshi is deemed to be interested or concerned in the
resolution.
ITEMMO.:5

With the growing cut-throal competition in the market, the Board is of the view that it will be better and
economical for the company to focus its attention on core NBFC operations of the Company, and hence the
Company should sell, transfer, or dispose off the assets (Real Estates) as mentioned in the Resolution Mos.
5, considered as substantial undertakings of the Company.

The Members are informed that your Company had already taken your approval by way of Special
Resolution under section 180 (1) (a) with respect to sale of Real Estates (Land or Property) / Unguoted
Shares / Fixed Assats (Premises), owned by the Company, in its Annual General Meeting held on 30th
September, 2021 & further in its Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 28th January, 2023, to sell or
dispose off the assets (Real Estates) to public at a good Price.

The Board of Direclors were looking for all the options till now to crack a good deal for the assets (Real
Estates) mentioned in ltem No. 5 bul after trying so hard till now, no satisfactory proposal is received by the
Company.

Therefore aon the recommendation of Audit Commitiee, the approval of the shareholders of the Company is
hereby asked in relation with the said assets (Real Estates) mentioned in item no. 5 that if after a certain
time the company is unable to find potential buyer or buyers with respect to the said assets (Real Estates),it
may sell or dispose off the said assets (Real Estates) to the Related Parties, jointly or severally.

It may also be noted that the Company has received an offer to buy all the said assets (Real Estates) as
aforesaid from Mrs. Meena Karnawat w/o Mr. Kailash Karmawat, the Related Party, up to a tolal amount of
Rs. 60,00,000/- (Rupees Sixty Laks only). Thus, if any Related Party or Parties enters into a transaction/
agreement for sale of the said assels (Real Estates) with the Company, it will be a Related Party
transaction. As per Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable Rules framed thereunder
provide that any Related Party Transaction will require prior approval of shareholders through ordinary
resolution, if the aggregate value of transaction(s) amounts to 10% or more of the annual turnover of the
Company as per last audited financial statements of the Company.

The aggregate value of proposed transactions, with Mrs. Meena Karnawat is likely to exceed the said
threshold limit. Accordingly, transaction(s) entered into with Mrs. Meena Karnawat comes within the
meaning of Related Party transaction(s) in terms of provisions of the Acl, applicable Rules framed
thereunder read with the Listing Regulations.

Hence, approval of the shareholders is being sought for the said Related Party Transaction(s) proposed to
be entered into by your Company with Related party. Details of the proposed RPTs batween the Company
and Mrs. Meena Karnawat , including the information required to be disclosed in the Explanatory Statemeant
pursuant to the SEBI Circular No, SEBIVHO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2021/862 dated November 22, 2021, are
as follows:

Sr. Description Details of proposed RPTs between the
MNo. Company and Mrs. Meena Karnawat
1 Summary of information provided by the As detalled above. The transaction to be entered
Management ta the Audit Committes for approval into ara at arm's length,
of the proposed RPTs,
a Wame of the Related Party and its relationship with Mrs. Meena Karnawat wio Mr. Kaillash Kamawal, being |
the Company or its subsidiary, including natura of part of the promoter group of the Company.
its cancern of intarest {financlal or otherwisa),
b Type, material terms, monetary value and As detailed above. All the transaction to be entered
particulars of the proposed RPTs. inio are at arm’s length

=
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| 8r. Description Details of proposed RPTs between the
| No. Company and Mrs, MeenaKarnawat
Percentage of the Company's annual consolidated For proposed transaction value:
tumover, for the immediately precading Fin.Year,
that s represented by the value of the proposed 2022-23 ; 240 % (approx)
RPTs.
i Justification for the proposed RPTs. Thie transaction will be at arm's length and ata
{ highest negotiated price
3 Details of proposed RPTs relating to any loans, Mat Applicable
inter-corporate deposits, advances or investments
made or given by the Company or its subsidiary.
Details of the source of funds in connection with Mot Applicable
the proposed fransaction.
Where any financial indebledness is incurred to Mat Applicable
make or give loans, infer-corporate deposits,
advances or investments:
E Mature of indebledness,
» Cost of funds and
| Tenure.
| Applicable terms, induding covenanis, tenure, Nat Applicable
| interest rate and repayment schedule, whether
secured or unsecured; if secured, the nature of
sacurity.
The purpose for which the funds will be widized by | As detailed above
the: ultimate beneficiary of such funds pursuant o
| the RPT. |
|4 Arm's length pricing and a statement thal the | The transaction to be entered into are al arm's
valuation or othar extarnal report, if any, refied length, No separate valuation repor is laken,
upon by the listed entity In refaticn to the proposed
transaction will be made available through
| registered emall address of the sharehaolder. |
5 Mame of the Director or Key Managerial Persannel Mrs. Meena Kamawat (Director), is the part of
('KMP') who is related, if any and the nature of pramater group, one of the directors & Wife of
| their relationship. | Mir, Kaitash Kamawat (MD).
|6 Any other information that may be relevant | Mona

Excepl Mrs. Meena Karnawat and Mr. Kailash Kamawat, none of the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise,
in the resolution no, 5.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution as set out at item no. 5 of the accompanying Notice for
approval by the members as an Ordinary Resolution.

Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution
selforth at ltern No. 5 of the Notice for approval by the Members.

The Members may note that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations, no Related Party
shall vote to approve the Ordinary Resclution set forth at ltem No. 5 of the Notice, whether such personis a
Related Party to the particular transaction or not.
By order of the Board
For Dhruva Capital Services Ltd.
sd/-
(KAILASH KARNAWAT)
MAMNAGING DIRECTOR
DinM: 00300988

Place ; Udaipur
Dated : 14-08-2023
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BOARD'S REPORT

To
The Members of
DHRUVACAPITALSERVICES LIMITED
Udaipur
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 29" Board's Report of vour Company together with the Audited
Financial Statements and the Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended on 317 March, 2023,
1.  FINANCIALRESULTS
The Company's financial performance for the vear ended on 31 " March, 2023 is summirized below:
{Rs.in Lukhs)
For the year ended 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Income From Operations 25.12 2545
Other Income 00.40 00.50
Operational Expenses 18.36 16.10
Profit/Loss before Dep. Tax & Misc. Expenses 07.15 09.49
Depreciation & Misc. Exp. W/off 00,18 0018
Provision for taxation
1. Current Taxes 01.11 02.21
2. Deferred Taxes 00.26 (02,1101}
Profit / Loss after Tax 05.60 09.56
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 05.60 09.56
2. PERFORMANCE:
The Net profit of the Company during the year under review was Rs. 5.60 lakhs as compared to Net Profitof Rs,
9.56 Lakhs in the previous year,
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS & FUTURE OUTLOOK:
Interest was the major source of earning during this year. The initistive as taken by the Company to Improve its
operations In the coming financial years are good. Your Company is intensifying its focus on the NBFC
business & liquidate i1s real estate investment,
3.  PUBLIC DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any deposits during the yvear under review, falling within the ambit of Section
73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies ( Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,
4. TRANSFERTORESERVE
During the year under review, the Company has transferred the net profit of Rs. 5.60 lakhs 1o Reserve and
Surplus ofthe Company.
5. CHANGE INTHE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IFANY
During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of business of the Company.
6. DIVIDEND
Since your Company has not made enough profit during the year under review, your directors have not
recommended any dividend.
7. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 13403 ){c) read with Section 1 34{5) of the Act, the Directors state:

(i} That in the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

{1} That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
aifairs of your Company as at March 31, 2023 and of the profit of the company for that period,
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12.

13

(i1} That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate sccounting records in
accordance with the provisions of Act Tor safeguarding the assets of your Company and for preventing
and detecting froud and other irregularities,

(iv) That the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

(v} That proper internal financial controls laid down by the Directors were followed by the Company and that
such imemnal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively: and
(i) That proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions ofall applicable laws were in place and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
SHARE CAPITAL:
a. CHANGES INSHARE CAPITAL
The Paid Up Equity Share Capital as on 317 March 2023 was Rs. 3,26,17,000/-,
During the year under review, The company has increased its Authorized Share Capital from
Rs. 3.50,00,000/- 1o Rs, 4,50,00,000/- i an EGM held on 28/01/2023, Also in the meeting, Sharcholders
of the Company has authorized board of directors to issue 8,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each at a
price of Rs 40/ (including premium of Rs. 30/~) each on Preferential Allotment basis to non-promoters
However, the allotment wos not made during the financial year 2022-23
b. ISSUEOFSWEATEQUITY SHARES
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
¢. ISSUEOFEMPLOYEESSTOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme 1o the employees.
d. ISSUEOFEQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERNTIAL RIGHTS
The Company has not issued any Equity shares with differential rights dunng the period under review,
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the year, the L'i.rrrJ];'um:.r has incumred transactions with related partics. However they were not
potentially in conflict with interest of the Company. There is no materially significant related party
transactions made by the Company with related parties during the year under review, hence no details are
required 1o be provided in Form AOC-2 as prescribed under Clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the
Actand Rule 8 (2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES ANDJOINT VENTURES
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company.
ANNUALRETURN
As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companics
(M In.lgrmen’. and Admmh!mtl(rn! Rules, 2004 a copy of Annual Return s uploaded on the website of the
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Mrs. Meena Karnawat, Director of the Company, in terms of section 152(6) of the Companies Act 2013, being
eligible offers herself for the re-appointment, on retirement by rotation at the ensuing AGM.

The tenure of Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi, the Independent Director of the Company is expiring in the ensuing
AGM of the Company. As per the Companies Act, 2013 and SEB] (LODR) regulations, 2015, and on the
recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee the board has approved, subject to the approval
of Sharcholders, the re- ilpp'lllntm'l.m of Mr. Ashok Kumar Dmh: for a second term of five vears commencing
from the conclusion ofensuing AGM till the conclusion oF 34" AGM to be held in the year 2028,

During the vear under review Mrs. Somali Jain, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company
has resigned woef 31.05.2022 and on the recommendation of Nomination & Remunemation Commuittee, Ms
Ritika Kumawat has been appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officerw.e. £ 14” November, 2022,
MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the financial year 2022-23 the Board of Directors of the Company duly met Six times i.¢. 30052022,
13.08.2022, 14.11.2022, 26122022, 30.12.2022 and 14.02.2023. The intervening gap between the two
mieelings was within the period as preseribed under the Companies Act, 2003,
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Further the status of attendance of Board Meeting by cach Director is as follows:

SNo. | Name of Director MNo. of Board Meeting Mo, of Board Meeting
entitled to attend attended
1 Mr. Kailash Karnawat a i
2 Mrs. Meena Karnawat f f
i Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi f fy
4 Mr. Upendra Tater o f

4. AUMTCOMMITTEE
The Compaosition of the Audit Committee as per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 is as follows:-

5. No. | Name Category Designation
_ 1. | Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi | Independent Director _Chairman
2, Mr. Upendra Tater Independent Director Member
3. Mr. Kailash Kamawal Managing Director Member
Meeting

14.11.2022,26.12. 2022 and 14.02.2023.
The attendance of members at the meetings held during the period under review were as follows:

5. No.| Name of Member No. of meetings held  [No. of meetings
ttended
| Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi 5 5
2. Mr. Upendra Tater 5 5
3. Mr. Kailash Karnawat 5 5
15, NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Compaosition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 i5 as follows:-

8. No. | Name Category Designation

l. Mrs. Meena Kamawat Director Chairman

2 Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi | Independent Director Member

3. Mr. Upendra Tater Independent Director Member
Meeting

Two Meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held on 16,06,.2022 and 12.11.2022 during
the period under review,

The attendance of members at the meetings held during the period under review were as follows:

5. No.| Name of Member No. of meetings held | No. of meetings
attended

L. Mrs, Meena Karnawal 2 2

2. Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi 2 2

3. Mr. Upendra Tater 2 2

16, STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIPCOMMITTEE

The Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as per Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
15 as follows:-
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S.No. | Name Category Designation
B Mr. Upendra Tater Independent Director Member/Chairman
2, Mr. Kailash Kamawai Director Member
3. Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi Independent Director Member
Meeting

One Meeting of Stakeholders Relationship Committee was held on 14.08.2022 dunng the penod under review,
The attendance of members at the meetings held during the period under review were as follows:

5. No.| Name of Member No. of meetings held | No. of meetings
attended
1. Mr. Upendra Tater 1 1
2, Mr. Kailash Karnawat | |
3. Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi 1 1
17. BOARD EVALUATION

18,

19,

20.

21.

To comply with the provisions of Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the
Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation of the Directors individually including the
Independent Directors {wherein the concerned director being evaluated did not participate), Board as a whole,
and tollowing Commitices of the Board of Directors:

1 Audit Commities;

i) Nomination and Remuneration Commiitee; and

i) Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

The extract of the policy on evaluation of performance of the Board, its Committees and Independent Directors
15 placed on the website of the Company at www.dhruvacapital.com

STATUTORY AUDITORSAND THE AUDITORS' REPORT:

M/s T. K. Bohara & Co, Chartered Accountant, {Firm Registration Number 000798C), were appointed as the
Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold office for a penod of five consecutive years from the conclusion of the 24th
Aannual General Meeting held in 2018, till the conclusion of the 29th Annual General Meeting to be held in 2023
Under Section 139 of the Actand the Rules made thereunder, the Board of Directors on recommendation of the
Audit Committee has proposed the appomtment of Mis Mahendra Subhash & Co,, Chartered Accountants,
(Firm Registration Number 324346E), White Towers, 115, College Street, 2nd Floor, Unit-2K, Kolkata-700 012
as Statutory Auditor of the Company for a term of five vears 1e. from the conclusion of this 2%9th Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of the 34th Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2028, subject to
the approval of the Shareholders,

The Company has received a consent from M/s Mahendra Subliash & Co., Chartered Accountant, 1o act as a Statutory
Auditor of the Company and a letter that their appointment is within limits presenbed under Section Hll'*]‘.'glnflh:
Actand that they are not disqualified. The Directors recommend their appointment for the term of five years,

The Auditors' Report is self~explanatory and hence does not require any further clanfication from the Board of
Directors. The Report does not contain any reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer or qualified opinion
which requires any explanation from the Board. There is no frand in the Company during the period under
review and this is also being supported by the Stanutory Auditors Report as no fraud has been reported in their
Audit Report for the Financial Year ended on 3 15t March, 2023,

COSTAUDIT

In terms of Section 148 of the Act and the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 and any
amendment thereto, Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Company has appointed Mr. Mohit Vanawat, Practicing Company Secretary 1o conduct the Secretanial
Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23, The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year
20122-23 is attached 1o this report in Form MR-3. There are no adverse opinion or remarks in the said report and
therefore do not require any clarfication/ explanation from the Board of Directors,

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has a robust Risk Management Policy which identifies and evaluates the business risks and
opportumties. The Company recognizes that these risks need 10 be managed and mitigated to protect the
mterest of the stakeholders and (o achieve business objectives.
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22.

23,

24.

15,

26.

The risk management framework is aimed at effectively mitigating the Company’s various business and
operational risks, through strategic actions, The Risk Management Policy is made available on the website of
the company at www.dhruvacapital com

INTERNALFINANCIALCONTROLS RELATED TO FINANCIALSTATMENETS

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company's policies relating to Internal Controls over financial statements.

For the year ended 3151 March, 2023, the Board 15 of the opinion that the Company has put in place Internal
Financial Controls to ensure accuracy and completeness of accounting records, preparation of timely and
refigble financial information so as to substantially reduce the risk of material misstatements and inaccuracies
i the Company's Financial Statements,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions relating to Corporate Social Ra»pnns:l:lllty (CSR)are not applicable to the Company during the
year under review hence there 15 no requirement to LUITL]Jﬁ) with section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies ( Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules 3014,

CODE OFCONDUCTANDNONAPPLICABILITY OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the Managing Director and the Key
Executives. The said Code of Conduct is available on Company's Website. A report on Corporate Governance
under Regulations 1710 27 is not being given since the Schedule V and clavses (b to (i) of Regulation 46{2) of
SEBI{LODR) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to the Company,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Thedetails of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange carmings and outgo are as follows:
a)  Conservation of energy

{_II |E'!L !u.t_ﬂ'l!lﬁ taken or IITIPCI.L‘. O cunﬁcwnlmn o ::nnrsr
(it} | the steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate
sources of energy

(1} | the capital investment on encrgy conservation
equipment’s

Bemg o service provider, The
Company requires minimal energy
and every endesvor 15 made o ensure
the optimuam use of energy 5o thal
wstage of energy can be avoided.

b)  Technology absorption
(1) | the efforis made towards technology absorption -
(1) | the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product -
| development or nmport substitution
(iii} | in casc of imponed technology (imporied during the last three years M.AL
-I_FE‘E-'.'.‘E?T.'.F_‘J_ from the beginning of the financial year)-
1 I;il_}__l_hﬂ_d!.‘hli|!1-I1.I_FI_1.-‘¢|'IIII:Jt-u_g}' impored
{b) the vear of import;
(e} whether the technology been fully absorbed
()il ot tully ahsorbed, nreas where ubsurpimn has not taken | [.!lul.'\r1 and
| the rensons thereof
{iv) | the expenditure incurred on Rescarch and Development -
¢} Foreign exchange earnings and Qutgo
The Foreign Exchange earmed in terms of actual inflows during the vear:- NIL
The Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows:- NIL
VIGILMECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
To comply with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of SEBL{LODR)
Regulation 2015, the Company has adopted a Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy for employees and
directors of the Company. Under the Vigil Mechanism Policy. the protected disclosures can be made by a
victim through a letter to the Chairman of the Audit Commitiee,
The main objective of this policy 1s to provide a platform to Directors and employees to raise their concerns
regarding any irregularity, misconduct or unethical matters [ dealings within the Company which have a
negative bearing on the organization either financially or otherwise,
The details of the Policy is avmilable on the website of the Company at www.dhruvacapital.com

]
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27, PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
None of the employees who have worked throughout the year, or o pant of the financial year were getting
remuneration in excess of the threshold mentioned under Section 197 of the Companies Act. 2003 read with
rule 5 of Companies { Appointment and Remuneration ) Rules, 2014,

18, SECRETARIALSTANDARDS
The Company is in regular compliance of the applicable provisions of Secretanal Standards issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

19, DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTSORTRIBUNAL
There are no significant material orders has been passed by any Regalators or Courts or Tribunals affecting the
going concern status and Company's operations in future,

3. MATERIALCHANGES & COMMITMENTS
The Company has issued and allotted 800,000 Equity shares of Rs, 100~ each at a price of Rs, 40/~ {including
premium of Rs. 300-) each on Preferential Allotment basis to non-promaoters on 13.04.2023, after the end of
financial vear, which was approved by the shareholders in their meeting held on 28,01.2023,
On June 28th, 2023 a Share Purchase Agreement has been executed between Mr. Shreeram Bagla, Mis,
Rachana Suman Shaw, Mr. Sndhoar Bagla (the Acguirers) and Promoters & Promoters Gruug of the Company,
for sale/transfer of 22 00,800 Equity shares at a negotiable price of Rs. 35/- per sale share, held by Promoters
and Promoters Group in the Company subject to the approval of SEBI, RBI and other regulntory Authorities as
may be applicable.
Further the Acquirers has announced an open offer for acquisition of up to 10.56,042 Equity Shares to the
Public Shareholder, at an offer price of Rs. 55/~ per equity share and 1o that effect, the detailed public
announcement dated 05072023 have been made through open offer by M/s. Swaraj Shares & Securities
Private Limited , Mumbai for and on behalfof the Acquirers.

31, SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013,
The Company has adopted a Policy as per the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of women at work place
( Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, There were no complaints received/pending relating to
sexunl harassment during the vear under review.

32. MARKET PRICE DATAAND PERFORMANCE COMPARISON
The market price High and Low during financial vear 2022-23 in BSE Limited is as follows:-

Month of Trading High {in INR) Lavw {im 1N
Agpril 4.73 447
By 4. 74 350
June 10,56 4,67
July 29.27 11,08
Augrast 30,70 16,05
_September 1640 {1160
_Ociober 17.15 12.50
Movember 13.95 1140
Decemler 22 23.41 10,53
lanuary 23 51,35 24.5%5
Fobruary 23 AK.05 2060
March 23 42 90 3428
Distribution details on shares for the period 31.03.2023 INESTZEO014
| Shares Holders | Shures
e Number % of Total | Mo of Shares Fu af Total
Upto: 504 299 E1.B600 ! 123328 3.1595
SO0 ] -1 004 a8 9.1 160 I B6 120 2.1204
| 1002000 43 3 B6T4 | (5423 16107
| 2001 -3000 14 12801 | ASHOD [ICTAL]
| 300 4000 & 0, 4604 | 1 HAD0 045300
A0 5000 2 0, 1842 | GRO0 02413
SO0 -1 OO 18 LG5S ! 125363 30863
| 10001 and 17 1.5654 | 2792460 BH.T510
| above |
| Total 1086 LM | A2a60 TN RD.3038
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33,

M.

36,

37.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT:

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

NBFCs have increasingly been playing a significant role in financial intermediation by complementing and
competing with banks, and by bringing efficiency and diversity into the financial ecosystem. NBFCs enjoy
greater operational Nexibility to take up a wider seale of activities, enter new geographies and sectors and thus
grow their operations.

After the pandemic decling, 2023 has brought growth for the NBFCs. It has demonstrated an innovative and
resilient streak over the years which includes adapting efficiently even during the COVID-19 pandemic to
aviord the revolving credit landscape.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS:

Fluctuations in the interest rate in economy has created uncertminty in the business of finance. The higgest
threat for Mon Banking Finance Companies arise from the vast gap existing between demand and supply.
Another threat for Non Banking Finance Companies comes from incressed compelition from banking
industry, which is in a position to lend at competitive rates due to availability of huge funds at a cheaper cost,
The Company expect stable interest rates in the coming period and is confident of meeting the challenges by
increasing volume of business at nominal margin.

RISK AND CONCERNS:

Like amy other industry, the Company's business is also exposed to various business rigks.

Continuous elTorts are made to reduce the cost of funds |, inerease the volume of the business and to control the
MPAs within a bearable limit to minimize the impact of declining spread.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE ;

The financial performance of the Company for the year has been discussed in the Director's Report and cash-
Now statements annexed with the Annual Accounts,

HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS :

The refation between the Company and its employees remained cordial through-out the year and the
management expects the same to continue and receive full support and cooperation from its employees in
future also.

LISTINGAGREEMENT:

The Equity shares of your Company are listed at Bambay Stock Exchange (BSE Lud,), Your Company has duly
complied with all the requirements of concerned Stock Exchange in accordance with applicable provisions of the
SEBI{ Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time.
DECLARATION OF INDEFENDENCE BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Board consists of the following Independent Directors:-

1. Mr Ashok Kumar Doshi

2. Mr. Upendra Tater

Pursuant to section 149 T) of the Companies Act, 200 3, the Independent Directors have given their disclosure
that they meet the eritenia of independence as provided in sub-section 1496) of the Act in the First Board
Meeting of the Financial Year. Further, Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi has been re-appointed as an Independent
Director fora term of 5 years wee.f 30.09.2023,

There is no change in the policy containing terms and conditions for the appointment of Independent Directors
enclosed herewith and also available on the website of the Company at www.dhruvacapital.com

The separate meetings of Independent Directors were held on 14.02.2023 in which all two independem
Directors were present.

SECRETARIALSTANDARDS

The Company is in regular compliance of the applicable provisions of Secretarial Standards issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors and Intemmal Auditor have not reported any instances of
fraud committed in the Company by its officers or employees 1o the Audit Committee under section 143(12)
and Rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20014 of the Companies Act, 2013,
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-

35, DISCLOSURE UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016
During the year under review, neither any application was made nor any proceeding is pending against the
Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016

39. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION
There was no one time settlernent by the Company with the Banks or Finaneial Institutions during the year under
review, thus, the details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one time settlement
and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof
are notapplicable.

40. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the sincere services rendered by emplovees of the
Company ot all levels. Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation for the valuable co-
aperation and support received from the varous Government Authorities, the Banks / Financial Institutions and
other stakeholders such as, members, customers and suppliers, among others. Your Directors also commend the
continuwing commitment and dedication of the employees at all levels, which has been entieal for the Company's
suceess. Your Directors look forward to their continued support in future.

For and on behall of the Board of
DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

e

Sd/- Sdi-

; . Kailash Karnawat Meena Karnawal
Place:- Udaipur e Managing Director Director
Dated:- August 14, 2023 DIN No.-D0300%98 DIN No.:00301108

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

[Regulation 17(8) of SEEI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015]

Wa, Kailash Karnawat, Managing Director and Roshan Lal Jain, Chiaf Financial Officer of Dhruva Capital Sarvices

Limited, certify that:

1. We have reviewad the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended on 31.03.2023 and
that to the best of our knowledge and belief;

a) These statements do not contain any matenally untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statemants that
might ba misleading:

b) These statemants together present a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and ara in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations,

2. There are, 1o the best ol our knowledge and belisf, no lransactions entered inlo by the company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company's Code of Conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and that we
have disclosed to the statutory auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such
intermal contrals, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these of the
Board. The auditors and audit commitlee are appraised of any corrective action taken with regard to significant
deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls.

4. Weindicate to the auditors and to the audit committes:

a) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

b) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements; and

c) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware of and which involve management or other
employees having significant role in the company's internal control system and financial reporting. Howeaver, during
the yaar there was no such instance.

Sd/- Sdi-
Place: Udalpur Kallash Karnawat Rashan Lal Jain
Dated: 30-05-2023 Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
DiN: 00300998
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FORM MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members,

Dhruva Capital Services Limited

003-A, "Circle View™, Apariment-169, Fatehpura,

Near Sukhadia Circle, Udaipur (Raj,) 313001 India

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
carporate practices by M/S DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED (hersinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
complianceas and expressing cur opinion theraon,

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papars, minute books, forms and refurns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | heraby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the
audit period 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extant, in the manner and subject to
the reporling made hereinafler:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by DHRUVA
CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED {"The Company”} for the pericd ended on March 31, 2023 according to the provisions of:

iy  The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

{ily  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 18956 ('SCRA) and the rules made there under;

{iiiy ~ The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

{iv} Foreign Exchange ManagemeantAct, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under 1o the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investmenl and External Commrcial Borrowings,

{v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribad under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
("SEBI Act'):-
{a) TheSecurities and Exchange Board of india (Substantial Acquisiion of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015
{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Issue Capital and Disclosura requiremant) Regulations, 2018 -

Mot applicable as the Company has notissued any further share capital during the year under review

(d)y The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweal Equily)
Regulations, 2021- Mot applicable as the Company has not issued any shares / oplions to Directors /
employees under the said guidelines | regulations during the year under review,;

{8) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssus and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 - Mot
applicable as the Company has not issued any debt securties which were listed during the year under review;

{f)  TheSecunties and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companias Act and dealing with client - Mot appiicable as the Company is not registerad
as Registrar to Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the year under review;

(g} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 - Not applicable
as the Company has not delisted/propose to delist its equity shares from any Stock Exchange during the year
under review;

{h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities) Regulations, 2018 Mot applicable as the
Company has not bought back or propose o buy-back any of its securities during the year under review; and

(il TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements ) Requlations, 2015
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| have also examined compliance with the applicable dauses of the following:

i.  Secrefanal Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (S5-1) and General Meelings ($5-2)
issuad by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

ii. SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiraments) Regulations, 2015

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Requlations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned below.

{a) The Reserve Bank of IndiaAct, 1934,

{b) Master Direction - Mon-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016. : Non Deposit taking Company

{c) Master Direction - Mon-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Mon Deposit taking
Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016,

{d) Master Diraction- Non-Banking Financial Company Retums {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

{f} Master Circular = Mon-Banking Financial Companies — Corporate Governance (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2015

I further report that

A, the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with the proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes made to the composition of the Board of Directors
were duly carried out during the period covered under the Audit. The Board of Diractors of the Company is duly
consfituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Direclors,

S.NO | NAME OF DIRECTORS CATEGORY

1 MR. KAILASH KARNAWAT Managing Director, Promoter Executive
2 MRS. MEENA KARNAWAT Promater Non-Executive

3 MR. ASHOK KUMAR DOSHI Independent Non-Executive

4 MR. UPENDRA TATER Independent Non-Executive

B. Adeqguate notice is given fo all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at leas! seven days in advance and a system exisis for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda itams bafore the meating and for meaningful participation at the meating,

C.  Allthe decisions al Board Meetings and Commities Meealings are carried unanimously as recorded in minutes of
the Meetings of the Board of Directors or Commities of the Board, as the case may be.

(=)  Ifurther report that based on review of compliance mechanism established by tha Company and on the basis of the
Compliance Certificate [s] issued by the Company Secretary and taken on record by the Board of Directors at their
meeting [s]. | am of the opinian that the management has adequate systems and processes commensurate with its
siza and oparations, to monitor and ansure compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidalines.

(=i} | further report that during the review period no major action having a bearing on the Company's affairs in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, requlations, guidelines, standards, etc. above have taken place,

Place: Udaipur FOR MOHIT VANAWAT AND ASSOCIATES
Drated: 13° August, 2023 Sdl-

(MOHIT VANAWAT )

Company Secretaries

MMNo: 11834 CP No: 16528
UDIN: FO11834E000810445

MNate: This report s to be read with our letter of even date which s annexed as "ANNEXURE A" and forms an integral part if this report.
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“ANNEXURE A"
To,
The Mambers,
Dhruva Capital Services Limited
Q03-A, "Circle View”, Apartment-169, Fatehpura,
Mear Sukhadia Cirgle, Udaipur Raj 313001 India
Owr report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit,
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate lo obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The venfication was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secrelanal records. We befieve that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion
We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
COMmpany.
Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc,
The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards s the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis
The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effactiveness with which the managament has conducted the affairs of the company.
For Mohit Vanawat & Associates
Sd/-
Mohit Vanawat

Company Secreta
Place: Udaipur M: 1f‘ a:u? CP: 1652
Dated: 13" August, 2023 UDIN: FO11834E000810445

A

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10} (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Taqu-mmanls} equlations, 2015)
Q,

003-A, "Circle View", Apariment-169, Fatehpura,
Mear Sukhadia Circla, Udaipur Raj 313001 India

We have examined from documents provided 1o us, the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures
recaived from the Directors of Dhruva Capital Services Limited, having CIN: LET120RJ1984PLCODESS3 and having
registered office at 003-A, "Circle View", Apartment-169, Fatehpura, Near Sukhadia Circle, Udaipur Rajasthan-313001
(hereinafter referred to as the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate,
inaccordance with Regulation 34{3) read with Schadule ¥V Para-C Sub clause 10{i) of the Securities Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquiremeants) Regulatluns. 2015,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verfications (including Directors identification Mumber
(DN status at the portal www.mca.govin) as considered necessary and explanations fumished to us by the Company & ils
officers, We hereby cerify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending
on March-31, 2023 have been debamed or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of india, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutony Suthority.

5. no Mame DN ate of Appointment
1 KAILASH KEARNAWAT 00300998 01/0472010
F MEENA KARNAWAT 00301108 227071994
3 ASHOK KUMAR DOSHI 00863821 30,/09/2018
4 UPENDRA TATER 07000988 30/0972014

‘the date of appointment is as per the MCA Portal.

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
managemant of the Company, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This
cerlificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor aof tha efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. For Mohit Vanawat & Associates

Sd/-
¢ Mohit \anawat
ompan ecreta
Place: Udaipur M: 11834 CP: 1652
Dated: 13/08/2023 UDIN: F011834E000810467
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of
DHRUVACAPITAL SERVICESLTD.
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Dhruva Capital Services Lid. ("the Company”), which comprise
the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information,
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements, give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended {*Ind
AS")and the accounting principles generally accepted in India,

a) Inthecase ofthe Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023.

b} Inthe case ofthe Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

£) Inthecase ofthe Cash Flow Statemant, of the cash fiows for the year ended on that date,

d) Inthe case of Statement of Changes in Equity, change in equity for the year ended on that date.
Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our reporl. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the athical requiremeanis that are relevant to our sudit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibiliies in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit
evidence wea have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon
The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures lo Board's Report
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon,
Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge cbtained during the course of cur audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude thal there is a materfal misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other iregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of

247




DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

adequate internal financial contrals, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial staterments, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and lo issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
axpected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

# |dentify and assess the risks of material misstaterment of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
errar, design and perform audit procedures responsive o those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulling from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresantations, or the override of internal control,

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whather the company has adequate internal financial controls
systemin place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

& Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concemn. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence oblained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to conlinue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the Company to
exprass an opinion on the financial statements.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,

makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial

slatements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and gualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control

that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we detlerming those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our reporl because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
Rapoﬂ on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"), issued by the Central
Government af India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Acl, 2013, we give
in the "Annexure &', a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.
2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.
c] The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,
e) Onthe basis of the writlen representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023
taken on recard by the Board of Directors, none of the directars is disqualified as on 31st March,
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference o financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in ‘Annexure B'.
gy With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us :
i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;
it. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses,
ii. There were no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
Ry With respect o the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended;
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid 1o the Managing Director of the Company is In accordance with the provisions of Section
197 along with Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013 and the remuneration limit is in accordance with the first
proviso of Section 197(1) and Schedule V of Companles Act, 2013,

For M/S T K BOHARA AND CO
Chartered Accountants
FRM: 0000798C

Sd/-
Place:- UDAIPUR CA. MUKESH BOHARA
Dated:- 30" May, 2023 (PARTNER )

UDIN: 23401253BG5JDVEBTE M. No. - 401253
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ANNEXURE 'A’ TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Annexure referred to in Our Report of even date to the members of Dhruva Capital Services Limited

on the accounts of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation

given lo us during the course of our audit, we report that:

1. (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details

and situation of its Property, plant and equipment.

(b} As explained to us, Property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management
at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deed of immovable property is held in the name of Smt. Meena Karnawat as a Director of
the Company. The purchaser in the registered purchase deed is mentioned as "Smi. Meena
Karmawat W/o Shri Kailash Karmawat, Managing Director Dhruva Capital Services Ltd., 003 A,
‘Circle View', 169, New Fatehpura, Sukhadia Circle, Udaipur (Raj.)

2. Asexplained to us, the company is an NBFC and does not have any inventory.

3. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, the Company has granted loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other
parties listed In the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. There are two
such parties and the amount involved is Rs.1,63,24.451/-. The loans are in the nature of demand loan.

(a) Since the loans ara in the nature of demand loans, in our opinion, the terms and conditions of the
%;antuftha loans are prima-facial not prajudicial to the interest of the company,

(b) e schedule of principal and interest has not been stipulated and hence we are unable lo comment
on regularity of repayments or receipts,

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us, since the natures of loans are demand
laans, there are no overdue amounts for more than ninety days.

4. Inour gpinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied
with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act. with respect to the loans and investments made.

5. The Company has notaccepted any deposits from the public during the year.

6. As perinformation & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has not been
prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the companies Act, 2013
for any of the services rendered btythe company.

7. {a) According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,

Employeas' State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise
Duty, value added tax, cess (o the extent applicable and any other statutory dues have generally
been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues
ason 31stof March, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no amounts payable in respect of
income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, customs duty and excise duty which have not been
deposited on account of any disputes.

8. Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management, we
are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank
or debenture holders.

9. Based on our audit procedures and on the information given by the management, the company has
appliad the tarm loans for the purpose for which they have been obtained.

10. Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given 1o us, we report
thal no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of such case by the management.

11. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has paidiprovided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act,

12. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi
company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Crder is not applicable.

13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of the records of
the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act
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where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

14. According to the infarmation and explanations given lo us and based on the examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and basad on the examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

16. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered
under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Thus, paragraph 3 (xvi) of the order is nol
applicable to the company.

For M/S T K BOHARA AND CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN: DODOT98C

. Sdi-

Place:- UDAIPUR CA. MUKESH BOHARA
Dated:- 30" May, 2023 [PARTNER )

UDIN: 23401253BG5JDVEBTE M. No. - 401253

ANMNEXURE 'B° TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 ('the Act’)
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Dhruva Capital Services Lid. (the
Company’) as of 31st March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial staterments of the Company for the
year ended on that date.
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's managemenl is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of intermal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the
safeguard of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
icmzl.ugling records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies

ct, 2013.
Auditors' Responsibility
Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting ('the Guidance Note') and standards of Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to
be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of intermal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls systems over financial reporting and their cperating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial contrals over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a matenal weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedure selected depend on the auditors'
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error,
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
apinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's intemal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reparting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.,

Acompany's intermnal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedure that

(1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabie detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of assets of the company;

{2) provide reasonable assurance that fransactions are recorded as necessary (o parmit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
raceipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of the management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention and fimely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. including the
possibility of collusion orimpropar management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not o be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial
reporling may become Inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may detericrate.
Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all matenal respects, an adequate intamnal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31
March 2023, based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Intermal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M/IS T K BOHARA AND CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 00007980

Sd/-
Place:- UDAIPUR CA. MUKESH BOHARA
Dated:- 30" May, 2023 (PARTNER )

UDIN: 23401253BGSJDVEETE M. No. - 401253

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

To.

The Board of Directors
Dhruva Capital Services Ltd.
Udaipur (Raj.)

We have examined the cash flow slatement of DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED for the year
ended 31st March, 2023. The statement has been prepared by the company in accordance with the
requirement of clause 32 of the listing agreement with Stock Exchange and is based on and in agreement with
the corresponding Profit and Loss Account and the Balance Sheet of the Company covered by our report of
30th May, 2023 to the members of the Company. For MIS T K BOHARA AND €O

Chartered Accountants
FRMN: 0000798C

Sd/-
Place:- UDAIPUR CA. MUKESH BOHARA
Dated:- 30" May, 2023 (PARTMER )
UDIN: 23401253BGSJDVEETE M. No. - 401253
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March, 2023

PARTICULARS NOTE As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022
NO. {Rs.) {Rs.)
I ASSETS
(1} Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 {a) 572601.55 35672.48
Bank Balance othar than
Cash and cash equivalents 3 (b} 0.00 0.00
Racaivables
(1} Trade Receivables 0.00 0.00
(lly Other Receivables 0.00 0.00
Loans 4 23377144.00 22841783.00
Investments 5 6659012.90 B659012.90
Other Financial assals ] 13000.00 13000.00
Total Financial Assets 30621758.45 2964946838
{2)Non - Financial assets E— e
Inventones 0.00 0.00
Current lax assals | Nal) 7 6E4177.89 B93327.01
Deferred tax Assels | Net) 15 0.00 0.00
Investmant Proparty B 18023565.00 1B023565.00
Biclogical assets other than bearer plants 0.00 0.00
Propearty, Plant and Equipment 9 _1M20116.00 _1138436.00
Total Non-Financial Assets 19807858.89
Total Assats 5042961734 49504?96.39
Il LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
(1) Financial Liabilities
Ps%anhs
(1} Trade Payables
{i}) Total outstanding dues of micro
enlarprises and small enlerprises 000 0,00
{ii) Tetal outstanding dues of creditors othar
than micro enterprises and small enterprises 10 143817.00 BTE36.00
(1) Other Payables
{i}) Total culstanding duas of micro
enterprises and small enterprises 0.00 0.00
{ii} Total outstanding dues of credilors othar than
micra enterprises and small enterprises 0.00 0.00
Borrowings (Other than Debl Securities) 1 319488.00 319488.00
Dther financial liabilities 12 __BEBS16.00 __£79291.00
Total Financial Liabilities 1131821.00 B9GE15.00
{2} Non- Financial Liabilities
Current tax labilithes | Nat) 13 15000.00 16340.00
Provisions 14 2215541.00 2311014,00
Deferred tax labilities (Net) 15 21897.00 ~4302.00
other non - financial kabilities 0.00 .00
Total Non-Financial Liabilities _2252438.00 _ 232255200
(3) Equity
Equity Share Capital 16 32617000.00 32617000.00
Cther Equity 17 14428358.34 _13B68629.39
Total Equity AT045358.34 46485620 39
Total Liabilities and Equity 50429617.34 48504 796.39
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial staternents
As per our report Hﬁ'-wndlhm hed For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For T.K Bohara & Co.
Chartered Accountants Sdi- Sd/-
FRN:000T98C (Hailash Karnawat) {Meena Karnawat)
Sd/- Managing Director Director
CA Mukesh ra) DIN No.- 00200938 DIN No. - D0301108
Ariner
BN o s
ca .- r (Ritika Kumawat) {Reshan Lal Jain)
ﬁ?ﬁ?}’ z::ﬂm ;I; ;ulr?jnmm Gn':lp::;.r EE;;?:-? Chiaf Financial Offlcer
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st March, 2023

Note No. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs,)

Particulars As at 31-03-2023 As al 31-03-2022

Revenus from operaticns

Interast Income 18 1963371.00 1835250.00

Dividend Income 19 176658.82 356206.00

Rental Income 20 372000.00  354000.00

Total Revenue from oparations 2512029.82 2545456.00
Il Crther incoma 2 4032400 _ 5038330

Tolal Revenue (1) 2552353.82 2595819,30
i Expenseas

Finance Costs 0.00 0.00

Cost of Material Consumead 0.00 0.00

Employee Benefits Expense 22 1007354,00 1081970.00

Legal Fees and Commission Expenses. 23 614722.50 42480350

Depreciation and amortization exp 24 18320.00 18320.00

Othar expenses 25 21452937 103412 28

Total Expenses A1B54925.87 1628505.78

Profit/ { Loss) before axceptional

iterns and tax 697427.95 867333.52

Exceptional items 0.00 0.00

Profit / {Loss) before tax 697427.95 867333.52

Less: Tax expensa

Current fax 28 111000.00 221239.00

Priar pariod tax 0.00 0.00

Deferrad tax 26 26699.00 -210320.00

Net Profit (Loss) after tax 559728.95 956414.52

Other Comprehensive Income

(A (i} ltems that will not be reclassified 1o

profit or loss (specify items and amounts)

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will

nat be reclassified o profit or loss

Subtotal (A) 0.00 0.00

(B} {i} hems that will ba rectassified to 0.00 0.00

profit or loss (specify lems and amaunts)

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will

be reclassified to profit or loss 0.00 0.00

Subtotal (B) 0.00 000

Cthar Comprehansive Income (A + B) 0.00 0.00

Tetal Comprehansive Income for the

period (Comprising Profit (Logs) and

other Comprehensive Incomae for the pariod) 550728.95 956414.52
Eamings per equity share (Face value of

Rs. 10 per shara)

Basic (Rs.) 017 029
Diluted (Rs.) 07 0.29
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For T.K Bohara & Co,
Chartered Accountants Sd/- Sd/-
FRN : D0073B8C (Kailash Karnawat) {Meona Karnawat]
Sdi- Managing Director Director
DIN Mo.- 00300698 DIN Mo, - DD30110|
(CAMukesh Bohara) e e
artnar
Place - Unaipur (R o L
ci - Udaipur - (Ritika Kumawat) ({Reshan Lal Jain)
Dated :- 30th Ma 3 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
! UDIN:-234012538GSJDVERTE M. No.- AGIEGS |
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2023

PARTICULARS As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022
(Rs.) (R=.)
(&) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit (beforeTax) as per Profit & Loss Alc BAT427 95 96733352
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows :-
Add:
iy Depreciation 18320.00 1B320.00
il Deferred Tax 26699.00 0.00
Lass; 4244695 _B85653.5
] Deferred Tax 0.0 210320.00
i} Dividend Income 17665882 356206.00
Oparating Profit before working capital changes 565788.13 - 419127.52
Adjustment for ;-
}Im:raaﬁa}.f decraasa other Financial Assets, current ~456034.00 405772.30
ncreasel (decrease) in Trade Payables 25761.00 32366.00
Increasal (decrease) in current Provisions -95473.00 112471.00
Increase/ {decrease) in other Current Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Increasel (decrease) In othar financial liabilities, Non Current 0.00 0.00
Increase/ (decrease] in othar financial liabilities, Current 407885.00 -343401.00
{Increasa) decreasa Other Current Assats 50042.12 -3B0G57 46
Met cash from for operations activiies before income 1ax 497969.25 -H65166.24
Income tax paid (Net) 11100000 221239.00
26699.00 ~210320.00
Mel Cash Bow From Operating Activities &) ‘360270.25 -576085.24
(B) CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ;
Dividend Incoma 176658.82 A56206.00
Purchase\sale of Fixed Assels 0.00 0.00
Investment in FOR 0.00 0.00
Investment in Real Estate 0,00 N _CI._QE
Met Cash From Investing Activities (B) 176658.82 356206.0
{C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES :
Repayments of Borrowings 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from Borrowings 0.00 0.00
MNet Cash from financing Activities (C) 0.00 0.00
Net increase in cash & cash equivalants{A+B+C) 536929.07 -219879.24
Opaning Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 35672.48 255551.72
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivaients 572601.55 35672.48
Companenis of Cash and Cash Equivalenis
Bank Balances 533584.39 31186.32
Cash in Hand 39017.16 A486.16
Other Bank Balances
Deposits with Original Maturity more than 12 Months 0.00 0.00
Total 572601.55 35672 48

MNote: Figures in Brackets Represents cash outflow

The Incnrrmrryilg notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For T.K Bohara & Co.
Charterad Accountants Sd/- Sa/-
FRM ; 000TS8C (Kailash Kamawat) (Means Karnawst)
Sd/- Managing Director Director
E:c AMukesh Bohara) DIN No.- 00300995 DIN No. - 00301108
artner
Fhl||' Mﬂwﬁzs? : Sd/- Sdi-
aca ;- Udaipur (Raj. {Ritika Kumawat) {Rashan Lal Jain)
DSt =Bk .Bzﬁﬁ%[:'d'ﬂﬂ'l Company Secrstary  Chief Financial Officar
d . Mo.- J
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STATEMENT FOR CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended 31st March, 2023

{Amount in¥ |
SHARE RESERVES
APPLICATION AND
EQUITY
PARTICULARS SHARE eoticield cusmlcicte TOTAL
CAPITAL | speciar GEWERAL  SECURITIES  RETAINED
RESERVES RESERVES FREMIUM EARMNINGS
Balance as at April 01, 2022 32617000.00 | 2684471.93 . . 1118415746 | 464B5629.39
Equity shares issued during the yaar| . . . - 0.00 0.00
Equity Shares forfaited - - - - 0.00 0.00
Profit for the year - - 559728.95 558728.95
Changes in accounting palicy - - 0.00 0.00
prior period ermors = = = = D.00 0.00
Total comprehenahse income for the year - 0.0:0 0.00
Dividends - - - - 0.00 0.00
Transfer o spedal Reserses in tarms of
section 45 1C of REI Act, 1934 - 11184578 - - - 111845.79 0.00
Others - - - 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Balance as at March 31, 2023 | 32617000.00 | 2796417.72 0.00 11631940.62 | 47045358.34
SHARE RESERVES
APPLICATION AND
EQUITY
PARTICULARS SHARE o yoam TOTAL
CAPITAL | spEciaL GENERAL SECURITIES  RETAINED
RESERVES RESERVES PREMILIM EARNINGS
Balance as at April 01, 2021 J2617000.00 | 2493189.03 . - 10419025.84 | 45529214.87
Equity shares issued during the year - . . - 0.00 0.00
Equity Shares forfeited - - - - 0.00 0.00
Profit for the year - - - - 956414 .52 856414.52
Changes in accounting policy - - 0.60 0,00
prior perod errors - - - - 0.00 0.00
Total comprahansive income for the yaar - - - - 0.00 0.00
Dividends - - - - 0.00 0.00
Transfer to special Reserves in tems
of sectlon 45 IC of RBI Act, 1934 -l 191282.80 - - - 181282 .90 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00
- = = - 0.00 0.00
Balance as at March 31, 2022 | 32617000.00 | 268447193 0.00 11184157 .46 | 46485629.39
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For T.K Bohara & Co.
Chartered Accountants Sd/- Sd/-
FRN : 000798C [Kailash Karmawat) (Meana Karnawat)
Bl DIN No. 80300398 DIN No. - 60301108
(CAMukesh Boara) =43 gty
artner
H.Nn.m&ﬁasg. = Sd/- Sd/-
ACE - npr ; [Ritika Kumawat) (Rashan Lal Jain)
Dated :- 30th May, 2023 Comp i
UDIN:- 23401253BGS.J0VE8TS gl j;;;::ﬂ Chief Financial Officer

337




Twenty Ninth Annual Report

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Significant Accounting Policies

1. Basisofaccounting:-
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (Indian GAAP) including the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis.

2. UseofEstimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period.
Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the oulcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future penods.

3. Revenue Recognition: -
Expenses and Income considered payable and receivable respectively are accounted for on accrual
basis.
Revenue is recognized to the extent that itis probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured.

4. Property, Plant & Equipment :-
Property, Plant & Equipment including intangible assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition
inciuding taxes, freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the
concermned assets less depreciation till date.
Company has adopted cost model for all class of items of Property Plant and Equipment.

5. Depreciation :-
Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on the Written down Value
(WDV) Method. Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule Il o
the Companies Act, 2013.
Depreciation on assels acquired/sold during the year is recognised on a pro-rata basis to the statement of
profit and loss till the date of acquisition/sale.

6. Investments ;-
Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not maore than one year from the
date on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments
are classified as non-current investments.

7. Borrowing cost:-
Borrowing costs thal are atiributable to the acquisition or construction of the gualifying assets are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying assets is one that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended uses or sale. All other borrowing costs are charged
to revenue in the year of incurrence. The amount of borrowing cost capitalized during the yearis Zero.

8. TaxesonlIncome;:-
Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting year
in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961, The deferred tax for timing differences between the book
and tax profits for the year is accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that have been substantively
enacted by the balance sheel date. Deferred lax assets arising from timing differences are recognized to
the extent there is virtual certainty with convincing evidence thal these would be realized in future, Al
each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount of deferred tax is reviewed to reassura realization.

9. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:- [AS-29)
Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and when a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contingent Liabilities is disclosed in Notes to the account for:-
{il Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the
company or
(i} Present Obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settie the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the cbligation cannot be
madea,
Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statement since this may result in the recognition of
the income that may never be realized.
General:
Excepl wherever stated, accounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted accounting
principles and have been consistently applied.
(B) Notes onFinancial Statements
1. The 55| status of the creditors is not known to the Company; hence the information is nol given.
2. Salariesincludes directors remuneration on account of salary Rs. 720000/- (Previous Year Rs. 720000 /-)
3. Trade receivables, Trade payables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have been taken at their
book value subject to confirmation and reconciliation.
4. Payments toAuditors:

Auditors Remuneration FY 2022-2023 (Rs.) FY 2021-2022 (Rs.)
Audit Fees 25000/- 20000/-
Tax Audit Fees 0/- /-
Company Law & Taxation Matters 5000/~ 5000/-
GST Matters 9000/~ 5000/-
Total 39000/- 30000/-

5. Loans and Advances are considered good in respect of which company does not hold any security other
than the personal guarantee of persans,

6. Mo provision for retirement benefits has been made, in view of accounting policy Mo, 11, The impact of the
same on Profit & Loss is not detarmined,

7. Advance to others includes advances to concerns in which directors are interested:NA

8. Additional Regulatory Information/disclosures as required by General Instructions to Schedule 11l to the
CompaniesAct, 2013 are furnished to the extent applicable to the Company.

9. Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

Interms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

For M/S T K BOHARA AND CO For DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.
Chartered Accountants Sdl- Sd/-
Sd/- (Kailash Karnawat) {Meena Karnawat)
{CA Mukesh Bohara) Managing Director Director
Partner DIN No.- 00300998 DIN No. - 00301108
Membership No. 401253 Sd/- Sd/-
Registration No. 0000798C (Ritika Kumawat) {Roshan Lal Jain)
Place :- Udalpur (Raj.) Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Dated :- 30th May, 2023 M. No.- AG3864
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1. FINANCIAL ASSETS
3. (a)
Particulars

{1} Cash in hand

[{ii}) Balances with Bank
Indusind Banlk
Yes Bank
IC1CI Bank Ltd.

TOTAL

3. (b) Hank Balance Other Than Cash And Cash Equivalents

Particulars

(i} Unclaimed Dividend Accounts
Deposits with original maturity
{ii) exceeding three months

TOTAL

4. Leans
Particulars

Loans
Total [A) Gross

Amount () Amount [¥)

As at 31-03-Z2023 Asat 31-03-2022
39017.16 448616
288504 SHE5.04
3069935 25301.28
S00000.00 0,00
S72601.55 A56T7L.48
Amount (1) Amount [T)

As at 31-03-2023 Az at 31-03-2022
0,00 000

0.0 000

000 0.0

Amount (7] Amount [T)

Asat 31-03-2023

As ot 31-03-2022

23377144.00

22941783.00

Less: Impairment loss allowance 000 000
Total [(A] Net 23377144.00 22941783.00
(B} (il

Secured by tangible assets 0,00 0,00
{ii}) Unsecured

Indira Marhle GZ4867.00 G24867.00
.0, Marbles 124185.00 124185.00
Mishal Marble Pvt. Ltd, 1260000.00 126000000
Ajaj Khan 5/o Basharat Khan EMI 0.00 20673.00
Java Mogra 440364100 4403641.00
Sampat Automobiles 4956890.00 46H85346,00
Nakul Builders & Developers Pyt Lid. 11367561.00 1142307100
Manochar Singh Dule Singh A00000.00 A00000,00
Listing Fees BSE Preferential Allotmont 240000.00 0000
Total Gross (H) 2337714400 22941783.00
Less: Impairment loss allowance .00 000
Total (B] MNet 23377144.00 22941783.00
[ C] (1} Loans in India

{i} Public Sector 000 0.00
{ii} Others 23377 144.00 22941783.00
Total Gross | ) (1] 23377 144.00 22941783.00
Less: Impairment loss allowance 0.00 0,00
Total Met [ C) (1) 23377144.00 Z22941783.00
{ €] (1) Leans Outside India 0,00 0,00
Total Gross { €} (11} .00 0,00
Less: Impairment loss allowance 0.00 0,00
Total Met [ C) (1] 0,00 0,00
Total Net { C) (1] & ( C) (1) 2337714400 22941783.00
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5. Investments
Particulars

Equity Instruments

Amount (%)
Asat 31-03-2023

Amount [¥)
Asat 31-03-2022

(1) Quated Shares 1684012.90 168401290
(1] Unguoted Shares 497 5000.00 497 5000.00
Mutual Funds (.00 0.00
Others 0,00 .00
Total Gross (A) GG59012.90 GH5U01Z.90
(i) Investments outside India 0.00 0.00
[ii] Investments In India H6H5T012.90 HH59012.90
Total (B} Ga59012.90 GH59012.90
Total (A) to tally with (B) 665I012.90 G659012.90
Less: Impairment loss allowance({ C) 0,000 0.00
Total Net D = (A] - [ C) G6a59012.90 GH59012.90
Market Value of Quoted Shares as on 31-03-2023 is Rs. 1,11,30,677/-
6. Other Financial Assets
Particulars Amount (f) Amount ()
Asat 31-03-2023 Asat 31-03-2022

Security Deposits 130060.00 13000.00

TOTAL 13000.00 13000.00
NON- FINANCIAL ASSETS
7. Current lax assets [Net]
Particulars Amaount {T) Amount [¥]

As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022

TDS Receivable FYr 2022-23 251201.99 0.00
TS Receivable (Earlier Years) 38497.79 38497.79
GST Input Balance Ba778.11 3141598
Advance Income Tax 250000.00 150000.00
Income Tax Refundable 0,000 116463.00
TDS Receivable FY 2021-22 (.00 254545.99
[Mvidend Recebvable 34700.00 10240425

TOTAL 66417789 G33327.01
8. Investment Property Amount (%) Amount (%)
Particulars As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022
Gross Carrying Amount

Opening balance

{1} Agriculture Land [Kaliwas - Nathdwara)

(i} Agriculture Land [Navratan Comp.- Bhuwanal)
(i) Land Purchased {Navratan Comp- Bhuwana 1)
(v} Land Purchased [ Maruwas)

{iv) Land Purchased [ Rama)

Additions

Closing Balance

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
and Impairment

Net Carrying Amount

B18390.00 B18390.00
1255210.00 1255210.00
2335420.00 2335420.00

234860.00 234860.00

13379685.00 13379685.00
18023565.00 18023565.00
0.00 0.00
1B0Z3565.00 1B0Z3565.00
0.00 0.00
18023565.00 18023565.00
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DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

110,

11

Eayables

Particulars

{a) Trade payables
(i} Total putstanding dues of micro and small
enterprises

(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other
than micro and small enterprises
[a) Big Share Services Pvi.Ltd.

[b] National Secu.Depao. Ltd,

[ ¢} Movergy Energy Solution Pt Lid
[d) Crif high mark

[e) Experion Credit Information Company
[F) Mohit Vanawat

[g) T. K. Bohara & Company

[h] Central Depo, Sec. Ltd, Mumbai
[i]) Shreyans Consultancy

[§] Shrishti Ad

[k} Sona Publicity

{1} ¥ikiran Jain

{ b) Other Payables

TOTAL
Borrowings

Particulars

In India

Unsecured Term Loan

i} From Banks

ii}) From related parties
TOTAL [A)

Finance lease obligations
(i) Margin Moeney on Afc of Lease f H.P. [Assets) / Loan :

Ajaj Khan [Margin Money)

Mishal Marbles Pvt, Lid, (Margin Money)
TOTAL [B)

Dutside India

TOTAL (A)+ (B)

Amount [7)
As at 31-03-2023

Amount [T]
As at 31-03-2072

0.00 .00
5378.00 16227.00
.00 20709.00
0000, 00 A0000.00
1180000 S5000.00
1180000 5900.00
Z0300.00 F OO0
10000.00 A000,00
4157.00 (AN ]
177000 (AR ]
2511000 .00
ABEZ.00 (ARNH]
/400.00 .00
220.00 0,00
143817.00 97836.00
Amount (%) Amount (%)

Asat 31-03-2023

Asat 31-03-2022

0.00 0.00

0.00 00,00

0.00 00,00
44488.00 44488.00
27 5000.00 27500000
319488.00 319488.00
0.00 0.00
319488.00 319488.00
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

12

13

14

15

Other Financial Liability
Particulars

Kailash Kamawatl (MD) Salary
Salary Payable

TOTAL

Current Tax Liabilities
Particulars

TDS Payable

GST Payable
Other Payabie
TOTAL

Brovisions
Particulars

Provision for NPA (Liab#ity)

Contingent Provigion Against Standard Assels
Provision for Audit and Legal Fees

Provision for Income Tax

TOTAL

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Particulars

Opening Balance of deferred tax liabilities
Changes in deferred tax liabilities recorded in
PEL Alc

Closing balance of deferred tax liabilites

Amount (%)
As at31-03-2023

Amount [T)
Asat31-03-2022

640000.00 250000.00

28516.00 29291.00

G6B516.00 279291,00
Amount [¥) Amount [T)

Asat 31-03-2023

As at 31-03-2022

15000.00 150:00.00

0.00 0,00

0.00 1340.00

150040.00 16340.00
Amount [¥) Amount (T)

Asat31-03-2023

Asat 31-03-2022

2009052.00 2029725.00
45289.00 45289.00
36000.00 30000.00

125200.00 206000.00

2215541.00 2311014.00

Amount [T) Amount [T)

As at 31-03-Z023

Asat 31-03-2022

-4802.00 205518.00
26699.00 -210320.00
21897.00 -4802.00
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

(3) EQUITY
16, EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Amount [7) Amount (T)
Particulars Asat31-03-2023 Asat31-03-2022
Authorised Capital
4500000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/ each A 50000000 35000004000
TOTAL: ASOO0D00,00 A5000000,00
Issucd Capita
3261700 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/« each 3261 700000 3261 7004000
TOTAL: A2617000.00 3261 7000.00
Subpscribed and Paid Up Capital
A261700 Equity Shares of Rs; 10/ each 2261 7000.00 3261 70040.00
TOTAL: 3261700000 3261 7000,00

DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAMN 5% OF THE TOTAL EQUITY SHARES

5% Mame of Shareholder Asat31/03/2023 Asat31/03/2022
Mo N, of L™ Na, of ¥
Shares Huld Shares Held

1 Meenn Karnawat BR1B00 15,98 % GH1800 19.98%

2 Mabul Builders & Dev, P Ltd, BA4500 19.76% H44500 19.76%

3 Kallash Karnawat 576200 17.67% R7a200 17.6TH

4 Karnowat Hire Purchase P Ltd, 198300 6.08% 198300 B.0EM

5 Makul Karmawat 200800 6, 16% 200800 6. 16%

A, Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Particulars Asat 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

Nuo. of Shares Amount Nu, of Shares Amoint
Equity Shares
Arthe beginning of the year A261T00 3261700000 3261700 3261700000
Izsued during the Period (i} .o o 0.0
Uub‘tal‘l.dlu‘atthe end of the year 3261700 3261700000 261700 F261 700000

17. OTHER EQUITY

Particulars

As at 31 March 2023

As at 31 March 2022

A.  RESERVES AND SURPLUS

[11 RETAINED EARNINGS
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add ! Profit / Loss of the year

Less : Transferred to Special Reserve Fumd

TOTAL{A):

(1] STATUTORY RESERVE FUND
u/s 45 IC of RBI Act, 1934

Balance as per last Balance Sheot
For Financial Year 2022-23
TOTAL (B):

GRAND TOTAL{A+R]):

11184157 46
559728.95
111945.79

10419025.84
95641452
191282.90

11631940.62

1118415746

268447193 2493189.03
111945.79 191282.90
279641772 2684471.93
1442Z8358.34 13B6A6E9. 39
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

18, Interest Income
Amount () Amount (T)
Particulars Current Year Previous vear
Interest on Unsecured loans 1963371.00 1835250.00
. Total 196337 1.00 1835250.00
19.Dividend Income
Particulars Amount () Amount ()
Current Year Previous vear
Dividend income 176658.82 A56206.00
Total 176658.82 356206.00
20, Rental Income.
Particulars Amount () Amount (%)
Current Year Previous vear
Office Rent Income 372000.00 354000.00
Total A72000.00 A54000.00
21. Other Income
Particulars Amount [7) Amount (T)
Current Year Previous year
Provision for NPA written back (recovery) 20673.00 00,00
Income from sale of grass (RAMA) 0.00 0.00
Interest on | Tax Refund 19651.00 50383.30
Other Income (.00 (.00
Total 40324.00 50383.30
22, Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars Amount [7) Amount (T)
Current Year Previous year
Director’s Remuneration FZ20000.00 F20000.00
Salaries & Wages 28735400 361970.00
Total 1007354.00 1081970.00
&3, Legal Fees and Commission expense
Particulars Amount (7} Amount (T)
Current Year Previous year
Annual Custody Fees 1B000.00 24000.00
CIC Expenses (RBI) 2000000 20000.00
Depository Services Expenses 35995.50 39251.50
Annual Listing Fees 300000,00 300000.00
Legal & Professional Fees 42000.00 F000.00
Audit Fees (including G5T) 39000.00 F0000.00
ROC Filing Charges 99727.00 4552.00
Listing Fees Amortized GOOOD.00 .00
Total 614722.50 424803.50
24, Depreciation.amortisation and impairment
Particulars Amount [7) Amount (T)
Current Year Previous year
Depreciation on property,plant and equipment 18320.00 18320.00
Total 18320.00 18320.00
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

25. Other Expenses
Particulars Amount (7] Amount (%)
Current Year Previous year
Advertisement Expenses 43680.00 25020.00
News Papers & Periodicals Expenses 0.00 2225.00
Office Expenses 19986.41 (.00
Postage Expenses 3620.00 0.00
Wehsite development Charges B400.00 BO00.00
Printing & Stationery Expenses 11700.00 0.00
Repair & Maintenance (Gen. + Society) 20400.00 20400.00
Telephone Expenses 1520.00 1896.00
Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses 100700.00 4070100
AGM Expenses 452296 S000.00
Misc Expenses 0.00 150.00
CKYC Wallet 0.00 20.28
Total 21452937 103412.28
26. Tax ENSes
Particulars Amount (7] Amaunt (T)
Current Year Previous vear
Current tax
Current tax on profits for the year 111000.00 221239.00
Adjustment for current tax of prior periods 0.00 (.00
Total Current tax expense 111000.00 221239.00
Deferred Tax
Decrease,/(increase) in deferred tax assets 266599.00 (.00
Decrease/(increase] in deferred tax liabilities 0.00 -210320.00
Total Deferred Tax expense/(benefit) 2669900 -210320.00
27. Earnings per share (EPS)
Particulars Amount (%) Amount (€)
Current Year Previous year
Profit for the yvear 559728.95 956414.52
Weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year [Nos.) 3261700 3261700
Weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year [Nos.)- Diluted
3261700 3261700
Earnings per share (Basic) 0.17 0.29
Earnings per share (Diluted) 0.7 0.29
Face value per share 10.00 10.00

28. Provision For NPA:
In accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI, the provision of NPA for current year is Rs, 0,00,

29, Margin Moeney on account of Leased & Hire Purchase assets represent difference between the purchase
value ofleased fhire purchase assets and money advanced as loans.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

30, Payment to Directors is as Under:

Current Year Previous Year
{a) Salary 720000.00 720000.00
(b) Director’s perquisities .00 0.00
TZ0000.00 720000.00

31. Auditors Remuneration:
Current Year Previous Year
{a) For Audit and Tax Audit 25000.00 20000.00
(b) For Taxation Matters & Company Law Matters 5000.00 5000.00
[c] GST Matters 9000.00 S000.00
39000.00 30000.00

32, The company has been granted certificate of Registration as provided in section 451A of the RBI Act
1934 iszued on 1-9-1999 but the same is not valid for accepting de posits,

33. Noemployee is in employment of the Company throughout the financial year for a remuneration which
in aggregate exceeded Rs, 6000000/ per annum or employved for remuneration which in aggregate
exceeded Rs. 500000/ per month, ifemployed for part of the year,

34, The Company's operations predominantely comprise only of ane segment L.e. financial services which
include hire purchase, lease, interest on ICD, loans and advances and hence the figures
shown are related to only that segment

35. Earning per share:

(i) BASIC EARNING PER SHARE Current Year Previous Year
Earning per share has been calculated as follows:
Profit/ (Loss) after tax 0.00 0.00
a. Profit/ (Loss) available for equity shares 0.00 (.00
b. Computation of weighted equity shares
Opening Balance 3261700 2261700
Adj.of shares issued or existing during the year NIL NIL
Weighted average equity shares 3261700 3261700
Earning per share (Baisc) (ab) 0.00 0.00

(ii) DILUTED EARNING PERSHARE
Diluted earning per share is same as Basic Earning per share as the Company does not have any
potential equity shares as defined under Ind AS 33 "Earning Per Share” issued by [CAL
36, Related parties disclosures:
1. Relationship:
(a) Key management personal :

Shri Kailash Karnawat Managing Director
Shri Roshan Lal Jain Chief Financial Officer
CS Ritika Kumawat Company Secretary
(b) Helative of Key M anagement Personnel :
Smt Meena karnmawat Director
Shri Laxman Singh Karnawat Relative of Director
Shri Dhruva Karnawat Relative of Director
Shri Makul karnawat Relative of Director
(] Other Related Parties where control exists ;
Karnawat Hire Purchase Pvt. Lid. Circle View Estate Pvt. Lid,
Makul Builders & Developers Pyt. Lid, Karnawat Brothers
Kailash Karnawat & Family (HUF) Sampat Automohiles
Laxman Singh Karnawat & Sons [HUF) Meenkamal Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.

{d) Relatives of key management personnel and their enterprises where transaction
have taken place : M/s Sampat Automaobiles, M/s Nakul Builders & Developers Pyt Ltd.
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- ~
2 | Disclosure of transactions with related panties as required by IND AS 24
Current Year Pravious Year
MName of related party and nature Matura of Transaction Quistanding Transacian Dutstanding
of relationship transaction ik amauri i amoaunt
carmed in B\S Ve lcarried in B\S
Key managerial personne
A | & their relatives
Director Remuneration
Kailash K t | Expensas bookad
PR R in to PAL) 720000.00 720000.00
paid during B yoar 250000.00 B40000.00 | 1115000.00 250000.00
Other relatad parties where
B | control exists
Makul Builders &
Developers Pyl Lid. Inferesl Income 13B2767.00 1315420.00
receved during tha yoar 143827708 11387561.00 | 3DBES42.00 11423071.00
Sampal Automobiles Interas! Income SE0604.00 518830.00
focefd during the year 31906000 4956890,00| 167085.00 ABRSIAE,00
Karnawal Hire Purchase Pvt, Ltd, | Invesimen] 0.00 4975000.00 0.00 4975000.00

Note: Name of Related party and nature of the related party relationship where control exists have been disclosed
Irrespective of whether or not there have been transactions between the related parties. In other cases, disclosure has
been made only when there have been transactions with those parties.
Related parties as defined under para 9 of Ind AS 24 * Related Party Disclosures' have heen defined based on
representations made by key managerial personnel and formation avallable with the Company.

37, Disclosureas required under circular No, Ref. DBS. FID. No, C-2 /01-02-00/2003-04, dt. 10-07-2003 has not been made.

Interms of our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For T.K Bohara & Co. Sd/- Sdi-
Chlr!md et (Kailash Karnawat) ({Meena Karnawat)
FRMN: 000T98C 2
Managing Director Director

Sd/- DIN No.- 00300998 DIN No. - 00301108
{CAMukesh Bohara)
Partnar Sd/- Si-
M-Nﬁ-fﬂ"rzﬂ [Ritika Kumawat) {Roshan Lal Jain)
Place :-Udalpur (Raj.) Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Dated :-30th May, 2023 M. No.- AB3IB6S
UDIN:- 23401 253BGSJDVERTE ki
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f

SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET OF A NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANY
[as required in terms of Para 13 of Mon Banking Financial (Mon Deposit Accepting or Holding )
Companies Prudential Narms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007)

LIABILITIES SIDE : _{AmountinRs.)
Particulars Amt. Outstanding  Amt. Overdue

(1) Loans and advances avalled by the NBFCs inclusive

of interest accrued thareon but not paid
{a) Debenturas : Sacured —_ —
¢ Unsecured —_— —
{other than falling within the
meaning of public deposits *)
(b) Deferred Credils — — —
{c) TermLoans
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowings
{e) Commercial paper
{fy  Public Deposits*®
{g) OtherLoans (unsecured loans)
*Pleasa saa Nole 1 balow -

|
I

1111

ASSETSIDE:
' Particulars Amt. Outstanding

{2) Break-up of loans and Advances including bills receivables
{other than those included in (4) below) -
{a} Secured 0.00
{b) Unsecured 21368092 00
(3)  Break-upof Leased Assels and stock on hire and hypothecation
loans counting towards EL/HP activities.
(I Leased assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:
(&) Financial Lease 2009052.00
(b) Operating Lease
(i) Stock on hirg inciuding hire charges under sundry dablors
{a) Assetsonhire 0.00
(b)  RepossessedAssals —
(i) Hypothecation loans counting towards EL/IHP activities
{a) Loanswhere assels have been repossessed. _—
{b) Loansotherthan (a}above —_
(4) Break-up of Investments

5. No. | Particulars Current Investments Long Term Investments
Quoted Unquoted Quated Unguoted

ii) Shares: (a) Equity = 2 T684012.90 4975000.00
{b) Preference - - g =

(i} Debentures and Bonds - _ ) -

(ki) Units of Mutual Funds - - -

i) Government Securities - - - -

iv) Others (Real Eslate) s p 1B023565.00
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(5) Borrower group-wise classification of all leased assets, stock-on-hire and loans and advances ;
*Pleasa See Note 2 balow.
5. Category Amount net of provisions B
Na. Secured Unsecured Total
{1 Related Parties **
(a) Subsidiaries MIL MIL NIL
{b}) Companies in the same group MIL 11367561.00 11367561.00
(e} Other related parties MIL 4956820.00 A4956890.00
{2 Other than related parties MIL 4803641.00 4803641.00
Total MIL 2112809200 21128092.00
(6)  Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted
and ungquoted)
* Pleaze see Note 3 below.
S.No. | Category Markel value | Braak value | Book valua (Net of Provision)|
or Fair Value ar NAV
1 Related Parties **
{a) Subsidiaries MIL NIL
{b) Companies in the same group MIL NIL
{e) Other related parties *** MV, BBZTTOV.00 4975000.00
Other than related parties MY, 11130677.00 168401280
Total 19758384.00 6659012.90

** As per Accounting Standard of ICA] (Please sea Note 3)
™* As per Audited Balance Sheets dated 31.03.2022

(T} Other Information
5.MNo. Particulars Amount Cutstanding
Gross Non Performing | Met Non Performing Assets
Assels
Ralated Parties e =
Other than related parties 2009052.00 2008052.00
Azsel acquired in satisfaction of debt - -
NOTES:
1. As defined in Paragraph 2 (1) (xii} of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits
(Resarve Bank) Directions, 1998,
2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in the Non-Banking Financial Companias Prudential Morms
(Resarve Bank) Directions, 1998,
3.

All Accounting Standards and Guidance Motes issued by ICAl ara applicable including for valuation of
investments and other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of
quoted investments and break upifair value/ NAV In respect of unquoled investments should be disclosed
irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in column (4} above

=
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IMPORTANT CORPORATE INFORMATION

DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.

CIN:L67120RJ1994PLC0O08593
ISIN : INESTZ2E01014

BSE SCRIP CODE : 531237
Website:www.dhruvacapital.com
: BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Mr. Kailash Karnawat Managing Director
Mrs. Meena Kamawat Director
Mr. Upandra Tater Director
Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi  Director

: SHARES LISTED AT :
BSE Ltd, (Bombay Stock Exchange), Mumbai

: AUDITORS :

T. K. Bohara & Co.
{Chartered Accountants)
534-535, Lodha Complex, 4th Floor,
Court Choraha, Udaipur (Raj.)

: BANKERS :
INDUSIND Bank Litd.
MNear Lok Kala Mandal, Panchwati Circle, Udaipur (Raj.)

YES BANK LTD.
Goverdhan Plaza, Opp. Lok Kala Mandal,
Panchwati Circle, Udaipur (Raj.)

: REGISTERED OFFICE :
003 - 'A’ "Circle View™, 169, Fatehpura,
Mear Sukhadia Circle, UDAIPUR - 313 001 (Raj.)
Ph.: 0284-2425555 M: 9414471999
Waebsite | www. dhruvacapital.com

: CORPORATE OFFICE :

First Floor, 60-D, Panchwati, UDAIPUR-313001
M: 9214057555 E-mail: dhruvacapital@gmail.com

: REGISTRAR & TRANSFERAGENT :
Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.

1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,
Opp. Vasant Casis Apartments,
Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri Easl,
Mumbai - 400059
Tel. Mo. 022-62638200, Fax : 022-62638299
E-mall ; info@bigshareonline.com
www. bigshareonline.com
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DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.

CIN:L67120RJ1994PLC0O0B593
003 - A’ "Circle View", 169, Fatehpura, MNear Sukhadia Circle, UDAIPUR - 313 001 (Raj.}
Ph.; 0284-2425555 M: 94144719499 Website - www.dhruvacapital.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
[PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT
THE ENTRANCE OF THE AUDITORIUM]
28th Annual General Meeting on Saturday 30th day of September, 2023 at 11.30 AM.

MName and Address of the
Registered mambar

Folio no /O No.Client 1D
M,

Mo. of Shares hald

| certify that | am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company and hereby
record my presence at the 29th Annual General Meeting of the Company on Saturday, 30th day of
September, 2023 at 11.30A.M. at Corporate Office of the Company situated at First Floor, 80-D, Panchwati,
Udaipur313001(Raj.)

Signature of member/Joint member/Proxy a‘ttan{lila the m&atln_g

Electronic Voting
Sequence Number (EVSN) User ID Password

230826039 Existing ID Existing Password

Mote: Person attending this meeting is requested to bring this Attendance slip and Annual report with
him/her. Duplicate Attendance slip and Annual Report will not be issued atthe Annual General Meeating.

FOR ROUTE MAP FOR THE 29TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING GOING TO BE HELD
ON DATED 30.09.2023 AT First Floor, 60-D, Punchwati, Udaipur 313001 (Raj.)

P.T.O.
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ROUTE MAP FOR THE 29TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING GOING TO BE HELD
ON DATED 30.09.2023 AT First Floor, 60-D, Punchwati, Udaipur 313001 (Raj.)

VENUE

T oDy E i LTI T 1 v-rm
AUTET SAohe .'c.rflg[ﬂ | | T
' S

S

s Hie NGRS

fiotel Horizon
| Authentic...

Booking.com — Hotels

vacapital =

e
L f: viewel uﬁntei Gyﬁ.ﬂ.gﬁ. rh

fiooking.com - Hotels

nchowati Services Lrmited

’Dhmuﬁ Capital Gumaniye 9
Valla

Chauraha
rl:::_:-f Q e
e deer o

Roop Shree Udaipur Q

Recently viewad

¢

m: Co~working

Anytime Friness

b wteen et o
e/ 'L.I‘}irlrl'*' Bhf-'f" Busier than wsual

¢ wad

o] ity

G0y |
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DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.
CIN:L67120R.J1994PLC0O0B593
003 -"A' "Circle View", 169, Fatehpura, Near Sukhadia Circle, UDAIPUR - 313 D01 (Raj.)
Ph.; 0294-2425555 M: 8414471999 Website - www.dhruvacapital.com

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration} Rulas, 2014]

CIN: L67120RIT094PLCO0BS83
Mame of the company; DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED
Registared office: 003-A, "CIRCLE VIEW", APARTMENT-169, FATEHPUR A, NEAR
SUKHADIA CIRCLE, UDAIPUR RAJ 313001 IN
Mame of the member (s);
Registered address:
E-mail Id:
Folio Mo/ Chent id:
OPID:
If'We, being the member(s)of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
Vo AN i b ) A S
Address: Address
E-mail id: E-mail Id:
Signature: ................, orfailing him Signature: ...

a5 mylour proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for medus and on myfour behalf at the Annual general meeting of the company, to be
held on Saturday, the 30th day of September, 2023 at 11:30 A M. at the Corporata Office of the Company situated at First Floor,
B0-D, Punchwat, Udaipur 313001(Raj. ) at any adjioumment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated balow:

Resolution | Description of Resolutions For Against
No. |
Ordinary Business
| To approve the Audited Financial Statements for the
1. Financial Year ended March 21, 2023 together with the
Auditor's Repor, Directors Report and such other repors
annexed thereto,

2, | To appoint a director in placa of Mrs. Meena Kamawat, who
retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself for re -
| appolntmeant
3 | To appoint Mis Mahendra Subhash & Co, Chartered

Accountants (FRMN - 324346E), as the Statutory Auditor of
the Company to hold office from the conclusion of 20™
Annual General Mesating til the conclusion of 34" Annual
Ganeral Meeting of the Company, to be held in the year
2028,
_Special Business
4, To re -appoint Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi, as an Inde pendent
Director of the Company, to hold office for a period of 5
{five) consecutive years with effect from the conclusion of
this Annual  General Meeting Ul the conclusion of Thirly
| Fourth Annual General Meating to be held in the year 2025,
5 | Ta consider and approve related party ransactions

Signedthis............ day ol ... 2023 Affix

; TEVENUE
Signature of shareholder 5
Signature of Proxy holdens) af, Re.1

Mote: This form of proxy in order (o be effective should be duly completed and depasited al the Registerad Office of the
Company, notless than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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PRINTED MATTER
BOOK - POST

VY andelivened. please neturn to :
DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.
First Floor, 60-D, Panchwati, UDAIPUR-313001




	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52

